
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Our Ref: PQ/58520/21 
 
9th December 2021  
  

Deputy Sorca Clarke  

Dáil Eireann  

Dublin 2  

 

RE:   To ask the Minister for Health the number of vacant consultant posts by speciality 

currently in CHI Crumlin; the length of time each post has been vacant for; and when each 

vacancy will be filled in tabular form. 

 

Dear Deputy Clarke 

 
I refer to your recent PQ and can advise as follows: 
 

 
Medical Specialty Length of time 

post vacant 
Post Due to be 
filled  

Post(s) Status 

Intensive Care  Not available  To be re-advertised 

Neurophysiology Not available   To be re-advertised 

Dermatology Not available  To be re-advertised 

Prof Paed Cardiology Not available  Interviews December 2021 

Clinical genetics x2 
posts 

Not available  To be re-advertised 

Plastic Surgery Not available  Interviews Dec 2021 

Anaesthesiology/pain Not available  Advertised currently 

Radiologist Not available  Interviews January 2022 

Histopathologist Not available  Advertised currently  

ENT Not available  Interviews TBA 

Immunologist Not available  Interviews January 2022 

Haematologist Not available  Currently advertised 

Denistry Not available February 2022  

Gen Paeds Not available February & 
September 2022 

 

Rheumatology Not available September 2022  

 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

_____________________  

Joe Gannon 

Chief Operations Officer 

Email: joe.gannon@nchg.ie  
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